From: Weiss, Jeffrey L [jweiss@lehman.com]. Sent:9/3/2008 9:56 AM.
To: McGee Ill, Hugh E [hmcgee@lehman.com]; McDade, Bart [bmcdade@lehman.com].

Cc:

Bec: .

Subject:  Fw:icd.

————— Original Message -----

From: Marsaglia, Stefano (London) <Stefano.Marsaglia@rothschild.co.uk>
To: Weiss, Jeffrey L

Cc: Davey, Ben <Ben.Davey@rothschild.co.uk>

Sent: Wed Sep 03 09:26:25 2008

Subject: RE:

Let me summarize it and be as clear as | can.

We had a discussion with them. They regard it as helpful but worried
that it will not insulate them in case of a meltdown scenario occurring
over the next few months. This is why they like to have the back up
position provided by the asset management route.

They also are doing some thinking on whether a larger capital increase
(i.e.. larger than the $4.5 bn envisaged by you) could reduce any need
for future additional capital increases and strengthen the prospects for
Green.

We will try to put forward to you a proposal which can address their
concerns and still be of interest to you ( not an easy balance but will
do our best).

Regards
Stefano

From: Weiss, Jeffrey L [mailto:jweiss@lehman.com]
Sent: 03 September 2008 13:53

To: Marsaglia, Stefano (London)

Subject:

Any feedback from your client on our proposal?

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and
should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an
offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED LBHI_SEC07940_653425
BY LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC.



transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or
accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is
subject to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained
within this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding
U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

If you receive this e-mail in error, please contact +44 20 7280 5000. The information contained in this e-mail and in
the attachments if any, is confidential. Unauthorised use, disclosure, printing, forwarding or copying is strictly
prohibited.
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